
Pre-Bid meeting held on 05/07/2022 at 11.00 am at KINFRA Integrated Industrial 
and Textile Park for the work of “Design, Engineering and Construction of Water 
Treatment Plant at KINFRA Integrated Industrial and Textile Park, Palakkad” 

 

 

Sl.No Queries Raised by the Bidders Reply 

1. Please clarify the purchase of 

consumables like alum, lime, other 

chemicals are under the scope of 

Tenderer or Client? 

Refer clause no 6.10 of NIT  

2 Clarify the scope of contractor? Refer from clause 3 of Special 

conditions of Contract 

3 Clarify the DLP and O & M of the work? Refer Clause 17 of Schedule F for DLP 

Refer Clause 6.10 of Special Conditions 

of Contract 

3 Please clarify if there is a design 

change/technology in the line diagram 

and the items may change in the BOQ? 

KINFRA will accept the design as per the 

key design provided along with the NIT 

4 Please clarify the area for work and 

sludge disposal area in the premises 

Area of work: As per Drawing 

Sludge Disposal Area: Sludge disposal 

will arrange by client 

5 Please clarify the mobilization 

advance for the project? 

Refer GCC 10B 

6 In the PQ Criteria No 3, the CV of the 

Key Personnel engaged for design and 

Engineering should be enclosed. The 

completion certificate of the WTP 

with Design is available, but the CV of 

the personnel is not available. Kindly 

Clarify  

The completion certificate with Design 

of WTP is enough for completing the PQ 

Criteria Clause 3.  

The CV for the Key Personnel for this 

project should be enclosed or the 

certified credentials for engaging a 

reputed firm who will execute design 

and engineering. 

7 There are some items which is up to 

foundation level, Kindly Clarify 

Refer Section IVB of the Technical 

Specification 

 


